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To,

The Secretary (Forest), Government of Rajasthan
Civil Secretariat, Jaipur — 302 005
Subject: Diversion of 13.558 Ha of forest land for Upgradation KOTA-DHARNAWADA Road
KM 132/500 TO 137/500 in Baran Forest Division.
Dear Sir,
On the above mentioned subject this office has received an online proposal for
clearance under Forest (Conservation) Act-1980. The details of the proposal are as given below-

| Proposal No FP/RI/ROAD/6979/2014
Name of Project &,‘Lp%gaodguion of KOTA-DHARNAWADA Road KM 132/500 TO
o

:l\_lgu_nE of ilgel‘ Agency E@gﬂiyé ng&er,?WD Diyisiéﬁ Chhabra, Baran. Piin—32'5220
_Category of Project | Road

Area (Ha) | 13.558 Ha - -
Forest Division Baran B ) . -
State 7 Rajasthan

I have been directed to inform you that in the proposal it has been observed that-
1. Land suitability certificate and digital map in shp/kml file of proposed CA site has not
been provided.

2. CA scheme file is neither available online.

3. Details of amount of NPV to be deposited have not been provided

4. Certificate submitted under Forest Rights Act-2006, is for 13.584 Ha (6.418 Ha and
7.166 Ha) while the proposal has been submitted for 13.558 Ha. This discrepancy in data.
should be rectified.

5. Inlayout plan latitude and longitude of different points are given but it serves no purpose

because it can not be made out to which points these references relate to. Proper digital
map in shp/kml file mentioning latitude and longitude may be submitted.

6. In Part-11 of the proposal, it has been clearly specified that the user agency has violated
the Act and FIR has been registered against the AEN (Sh Ramprasad Meena) XEN (Sh
Dinesh Kumar Vishwakarma) and the Contractor ( Sh Rajinder Jain and Sh Jitendar Jain).
A copy of FIR / Damage Report should be provided to this office alongwith the present
status of FIR. The present case should be dealt according to the FCA guidelines 2004
item 2.1.

7. In part-Il item 16, the DCF Baran has uploaded pages related to the proposal
8B/Raj/06/07/FC/2015 which is not relevant and hence should be removed from the
proposal

You are therefore requested to upload the above mentioned information/ documents and also
send the hard copy of the proposal. On receipt of hard copy, if any further information is

required, it will be informed in the due course of time.
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Amit Misra
Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)



